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ADDENDUM # 1
HACH OPERATIONAL ANALYSIS/STRATEGIC PLAN 

SOLICITATION

Original Notice of RFP Issued on:  August 5, 2019 

Response Due Date:  Thursday, August 15, 2019 by 2:00 pm 

August 12, 2019 

To All Prospective Respondents: 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide answers to questions raised by potential respondents.

Question 1: Is there a more complete solicitation you can email me, or is the emailed and PHADA the 
complete solicitation?

Answer: The posting on PHADA (Public Housing Authorities Directors Association) and the emailed 
solicitations are the complete solicitation. 

Question 2: Does the Housing Authority require proposal submission be done via email, or are 
hardcopies required? If hardcopies, how many? 

Answer: The proposal submission is the respondent’s choice.  E-mails must be received by the 2:00 pm 
deadline and hardcopy quantity is typically three (3) with an electronic submission (thumb drive or CD). 

Question 3: How many different developments does the Housing Authority intend to convert? 

Answer: Over the next several years the Housing Authority intends to convert its entire portfolio. Please 
visit the Housing Authority website for more details http://www.hartfordhousing.org. 

Question 4: What type of developments does the Housing Authority plan to convert (e.g. scattered sites, 
etc.)? 
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Answer: Developments range from a 20-story high rise to four units and under, scattered sites to 
everything in between. 

Question 5: What, if any, is the anticipated interface between the successful respondent and the 
financial team or consultant who has completed the RAD or Section 18 applications/analysis? 

Answer: Very little if any.  The Housing Authority is really looking for an operations transition roadmap 
to guide the process of starting up a new management instrumentality for RAD and disposed of 
properties through Section 18 along with a strategic plan to improve current LIPH operations and to 
continue and build upon those improvements as the LIPH side of the portfolio gradually winds down.   

Question 6: Have financial projections for the RAD or Section 18 already been completed for all of the 
properties? 

Answer: Yes, for those that are in the application process. Approximately 25% of the current Housing 
Authority LIPH portfolio. These can be made available to the successful respondent to assist the process. 

Question 7: This solicitation states that it is “being conducted utilizing the HACH small purchase 
procedures”. Is there a dollar limit to proposals using this procedure?  

Answer: Per the HACH Procurement Policy the small purchase threshold is $10,001 to less than $250,000. 

Question 8: How many employees? How many positions?  

Answer: This information will be made available to the selected respondent, including an organization 
chart(s). 

All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same.   

Paula DeMaranville, Contracting Officer & Manager 
Housing Authority of the City of Hartford 
bids@hartfordhousing.org


